Licensing and Regulatory Committee

Excerpt of the minutes of the remote meeting held on Monday 16 November 2020 at 4.30pm, which was broadcast live via the Council's YouTube Channel.

Present: Councillor Heath (Chairman); Councillors Boad, Cullinan, Evans, C Gifford, Grey, Illingworth, Leigh-Hunt, Luckhurst, Mangat, Murphy, Redford and Syson.

24. **Apologies and Substitutes**

- (a) An apology for absence was received from Councillor A Dearing; and
- (b) there were no substitutes.

25. **Declarations of Interest**

There were no declarations of interest made.

26. Minutes

The minutes of the Committee meeting held on 14 October 2020 were taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

27. Minutes of Licensing & Regulatory Panels

The minutes of the Licensing & Regulatory Panel held on 25 August 2020 were taken as read and signed by the Chairman as a correct record.

28. Revision of Statement of Licensing Policy

The Committee considered a report from Health and Community Protection which presented the reviewed the Statement of Licensing Policy which was applicable to all Licenced Premises and requested that it would be adopted by the Council.

The Licensing Authority was required to review its Statement of Licensing Policy before it would expire on 5 January 2021.

The amended policy had been consulted upon and was attached as Appendix 1 to the report.

In line with Government guidance and legislation, work was currently underway, in partnership with Warwickshire Police, to gather and analyse crime and disorder and nuisance data for the town centre. When this process was completed, the findings would be presented to the Licensing and Regulatory Committee.

The Committee was specifically asked to consider four points (8, 9, 11 and 12) raised in the consultation, as set out in Appendix 2 Page 2 of the report.

In respect of point 8, Warwick Town Council had asked how the use of plastic and polycarbonate glassware outside, fitted with the WDC Climate Emergency Plan?

LICENSING & REGULATORY COMMITTEE MINUTES (Continued)

The Committee felt that it was its responsibility to consider the use of such plastics in the context of the promotion of public safety and the prevention of crime and disorder. It was felt that the use of 'or similar' in condition 24 should be added to conditions 23 and 25 and that officers provided guidance to Council ahead of its meeting on 25 November, taking into consideration the guidance provided to those organising events on Council land in case this statement could be enhanced further.

In respect of point 9, Environmental Protection had asked for the first sentence in paragraph 4.4 to be removed as it was not necessary. The Committee reflected on this and considered that the sentence was necessary and would like it to remain in place.

In respect of point 11, Environmental Protection had requested the inclusion of a hyperlink or location where the mandatory conditions could be found (paragraph 9.1). The Committee accepted this and felt that a sentence directing people to the gov.uk website should be added.

In respect of point 12, Environmental Protection had requested the inclusion of a sentence to emphasise that the deregulation act did not exempt the premises from their duties to ensure there was no statutory nuisance created by any entertainment (paragraph 10.11). The Committee felt that the paragraph should remain unchanged but officers were asked to ensure that the Licensing website was updated, if necessary, to include clear information on who to complain to about noise issues.

The Committee therefore

Recommended to Council that the Statement of Licensing Policy at Appendix 1 to the minutes be approved.

Resolved that the full and robust investigation into the establishment of a Cumulative Impact Policy for Leamington Town Centre which is underway, be noted.

(Councillor Boad arrived during the debate on this item.)

(The meeting ended at 5.20pm)

CHAIRMAN 8 February 2021